

Mauro Trentini

West Footscray, Victoria, Australia



mauro.trentini@gmail.com



(+61) 416 964 987



[linkedin.com/in/maurotrentini](https://www.linkedin.com/in/maurotrentini)

Summary

I'm an IT professional with about 15 years of experience in tech. I have extensive experience as a PHP backend developer, most recently with Laravel and CodeIgniter as my primary frameworks. I am also experienced in the DevOps space - Ubuntu, Apache, MySQL, Jenkins, BitBucket pipelines, CircleCI. I've worked with Cloud architectures like AWS, Google Cloud, Rackspace. I also have some experience in front-end technologies including JavaScript, JQuery, Vue.js, React.

I am willing to continue to learn and grow, and ideally, use my natural talents to their maximum potential. I am Italian / Australian citizen.

Experience



Technical Lead

Compare & Connect

Jul 2020 - Present (2 years 8 months)

<https://www.compareandconnect.com.au/>

Compare and Connect is one of Australia's leading platforms for comparing prices on a range of services, including: electricity, natural gas, bottled gas, home and business internet plans, health insurance, life insurance policies



Technical Lead

metronome

Oct 2019 - Jul 2020 (10 months)

<https://www.metronome.com.au/>

digital marketing and technology agency



Senior Developer

metronome

May 2019 - Sep 2019 (5 months)

<https://www.metronome.com.au/>

digital marketing and technology agency



Senior Developer / DevOps

Drive.com.au

Mar 2016 - Apr 2019 (3 years 2 months)

<http://www.drive.com.au/>

Drive showcases the best of all things automotive, covering all brands and areas of the motoring industry providing Australia's most engaging and entertaining content.



Developer / Analyst

IP-Echelon

Aug 2014 - Mar 2016 (1 year 8 months)

I worked with very talented and technically minded people in a very unique business that provides business intelligence, collection and analysis, market surveillance, investigations, evidence collections and expert testimony services to its clients.

As the only Web Developer in the company, I was responsible for the customer-facing portal. I also performed some Ubuntu/Apache/MySQL administration and data analysis.



Full Stack Developer

Salmat

Jul 2014 - Aug 2014 (2 months)

Development of a Moodle based learning management system for 7-Eleven.

Technologies: PHP, JQuery, JavaScript, MySQL, MongoDB, Web Services, REST.



Full Stack Developer

Aussie Farmers Direct

Dec 2013 - Jul 2014 (8 months)

Development and analysis of web applications as per project specifications.

Implement automated unit tests and communicate effectively with Quality Assurance department.

Perform operational or functional changes required by either lodged tickets, issues, or project objectives.

Technologies server side: PHP, Symfony. Client side: Javascript, JMVC, CanJS, Qunit, JQuery, EJS, AWS.



Full Stack Developer

SonataGBW

Dec 2012 - Oct 2013 (11 months)

Managed and delivered an integration project of a new learning environment based on Moodle (www.moodle.org).

PHP, .NET, REST.



IT Consultant

Fineco Bank

Sep 2012 - Oct 2012 (2 months)

Development and maintenance of the bank's software including Home Banking and Extranet Portal.

Java, Maven.



IT Consultant

UniCredit

Dec 2011 - Sep 2012 (10 months)

Providing technical production support to Retail, Private and Corporate customers.
Performing daily activities of production control and ensure timely and effective reporting, tracking, follow-up and communication of problems.
Ensure systems delivered to production environments meet enterprise quality requirements.
Development and test of new releases / upgrades of the software.
Java (MVC), JSF, Struts, Oracle DB



Web Developer

SonataGBW

Oct 2009 - Oct 2011 (2 years 1 month)

Development and analysis of a variety of web applications as well as enhancements, bug fixes, performance tuning and support.

Design, code and test technical solutions including UAT testing.

Provide regular User Training and mentor junior developers to ensure all employees were capable and comfortable performing all tasks.

Technologies: Java, .NET, C#, PHP, Javascript, MySQL, MS SQL.



Web Developer

Asta

Apr 2007 - Oct 2009 (2 years 7 months)

Provided web development services for clients and worked on-site during the initial software launch period.

Worked closely to clients and provided technical support to employees and new software users.

Responsible for tracking and managing issues logs, service requests, change management requests.

Technologies: Java, J2EE, .NET, C#, MS SQL, JavaScript, JQuery.



Apprenticeship - Junior Web Developer

C.A.R.T. Elettronica

Mar 2006 - Jun 2006 (4 months)

Development of web applications with PHP, HTML, MySQL, Javascript in Linux environment.

Installation and administration of Local Area Networks (cabling & wiring, TCP/IP, switches, routers, protocols and network attest)

Development and installation of video streaming applications for hotels, hospitals, private clubs.

Help desk support.

Education



Università di Trento

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Information Technology

2002 - 2006



Liceo Scientifico Antonio Rosmini (Rovereto)

Diploma di Maturita' Scientifica, Math, Physics, Science

1997 - 2001

Licenses & Certifications

 **Shaping up with Angular.js**

 **Shaping up with Angular.js**

 **Try Ember**

Skills

Web Applications • JavaScript • jQuery • Web Services • Cloud Computing • Continuous Improvement • Continuous Integration • System Administration • Web Development • PHP